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Subject: [DIDP]	
  FW:	
  Commercial	
  Connect,	
  LLC	
  -­‐	
  DIDP	
  Request
Date: Tuesday,	
  November	
  17,	
  2015	
  at	
  9:14:00	
  PM	
  Pacific	
  Standard	
  Time
From: Jeff	
  Smith
To: DIDP@icann.org

	
  
	
  
From:	
  Jeffrey	
  S.	
  Smith
Sent:	
  Tuesday,	
  November	
  17,	
  2015	
  11:58	
  PM
To:	
  DIDP@ICANN.org;	
  John	
  Jeffrey	
  
Cc:	
  McPherson,	
  Patrick	
  D.	
   ;	
  Mark	
  C.	
  Comtois

	
  'Dawn	
  Yankeelov'	
   ;	
  'Ken	
  Dicken'	
  

Subject:	
  Commercial	
  Connect,	
  LLC	
  -­‐	
  DIDP	
  Request
	
  
November	
  17,	
  2015
	
  
John	
  Jeffrey
General	
  Counsel,	
  ICANN	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  
12025	
  Waterfront	
  Dr,	
  Ste	
  300
Los	
  Angeles,	
  CA	
  	
  90094-­‐2536
	
  
Re:	
  	
  DIDP	
  Request
	
  
Pursuant	
  to	
  ICANN’s	
  Bylaws,	
  in	
  order	
  to	
  narrow	
  the	
  issues	
  for	
  any	
  IRP	
  that	
  Commercial	
  Connect,	
  LLC	
  may	
  file
against	
  ICANN,	
  and	
  in	
  order	
  to	
  comply	
  with	
  ICANN’s	
  transparency	
  obligaeons	
  as	
  set	
  forth	
  in	
  its	
  Arecles	
  and
Bylaws,	
  Commercial	
  Connect,	
  LLC	
  makes	
  the	
  following	
  requests	
  of	
  ICANN:
	
  

1.       Please	
  provide	
  documentaeon	
  that	
  approved	
  any	
  new	
  Policies	
  and	
  Procedures	
  at	
  ICANN	
  that
contradict	
  the	
  Summary	
  –	
  Principles,	
  Recommendaeons	
  &	
  Implementaeon	
  Guidelines	
  in	
  the	
  Final
Report	
  from	
  ICANN	
  Generic	
  Names	
  Supporeng	
  Organizaeon	
  dated	
  August	
  8,	
  2007	
  -­‐
hjp://gnso.icann.org/en/issues/new-­‐gtlds/pdp-­‐dec05-­‐fr-­‐parta-­‐08aug07.htm

	
  
2.       Documentaeon	
  that	
  led	
  to	
  the	
  decision	
  of	
  only	
  allowing	
  three	
  strings	
  to	
  be	
  reconsidered	
  at	
  ICDR

along	
  with	
  documents	
  approving	
  this	
  decision	
  and	
  method	
  of	
  informing	
  all	
  of	
  the	
  eneees	
  that
complained	
  of	
  inconsistent	
  results	
  and	
  biased	
  treatment.	
  

3.       Documentaeon	
  that	
  led	
  to	
  the	
  appeals	
  policy	
  for	
  the	
  OCDR	
  Name	
  Similarity	
  issues	
  and	
  the	
  method
of	
  informing	
  all	
  of	
  the	
  eneees	
  that	
  complained	
  of	
  inconsistent	
  results	
  and	
  biased	
  treatment
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4.       Documentaeon	
  on	
  what	
  led	
  to	
  the	
  decision	
  that	
  applicaeons	
  are	
  subject	
  to	
  name	
  similarity	
  instead
of	
  the	
  actual	
  string	
  along	
  with	
  the	
  documents	
  approving	
  this	
  new	
  policy	
  along	
  with	
  the	
  method	
  of
informing	
  conteneon	
  set	
  owners	
  and	
  objectors

	
  
5.       Documentaeon	
  on	
  decisions	
  made	
  on	
  how	
  conteneon	
  sets	
  will	
  be	
  considered	
  and	
  performed	
  at

auceon	
  along	
  with	
  documents	
  approving	
  this	
  new	
  policy	
  along	
  with	
  the	
  method	
  of	
  informing
conteneon	
  set	
  owners

	
  
6.       All	
  lejers	
  and	
  correspondence	
  and	
  communicaeons	
  pertaining	
  to	
  the	
  instruceons	
  given	
  to	
  the	
  Name

Similarity	
  panel	
  as	
  well	
  as	
  lejers	
  and	
  objeceons	
  to	
  the	
  determinaeon	
  of	
  the	
  Name	
  similarity	
  panel
along	
  with	
  responses	
  along	
  with	
  discussions	
  and	
  communicaeon	
  related	
  to	
  dealing	
  the	
  issue.

	
  
7.       Policies	
  and	
  communicaeons	
  that	
  led	
  to	
  the	
  decision	
  to	
  reduce	
  the	
  allowable	
  eme	
  allowed	
  to	
  submit

a	
  moeon	
  for	
  reconsideraeon	
  along	
  with	
  documents	
  approving	
  this	
  new	
  policy.
	
  

8.       Audio	
  Recording	
  of	
  Public	
  Forum	
  meeeng	
  on	
  November	
  15th	
  or	
  16th,	
  2000	
  in	
  Marina	
  del	
  Ray,
California	
  which	
  is	
  missing	
  from	
  posted	
  archives	
  -­‐
hjp://wilkins.law.harvard.edu/misc/Staec/icann/icann-­‐111400&start=0-­‐30-­‐06&end=3-­‐46-­‐12.rm
along	
  with	
  the	
  board	
  statements	
  for	
  that	
  group	
  of	
  meeengs.

	
  
Thank	
  you	
  for	
  your	
  ajeneon	
  and	
  assistance	
  with	
  these	
  requests.
	
  
Sincerely,

Jeffrey	
  Smith
President,	
  Commercial	
  Connect,	
  LLC.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: The information contained in this transmission is privileged and confidential information intended to be delivered to, and for
the use of, only the individual(s) to whom it is addressed. It may contain information that is confidential, proprietary, attorney work ​product,
attorney-​client privileged, or subject to other doctrines and/or privileges recognized under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, do not
read this message but instead please immediately notify the sender by electronic mail and by telephone to (502) 636-3091 and obtain instructions as
to the disposal of the transmitted material. In no event is this material to be read, used, copied, reproduced, stored, or retained by anyone other than
the named addressee(s) except with the express consent of the sender. 

DISCLAIMER REGARDING UNIFORM ELECTRONIC TRANSACTIONS ACT (“UETA”) (FLORIDA STATUTES SECTION 668.50): If this communication
concerns negotiation of a contract or agreement, UETA does not apply to this communication. Contract formation in this matter shall occur only with
manually affixed original signatures on original documents.
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